

Welcome to Your San Dieguito Union High School District Employee Benefits

San Dieguito Union High School District is pleased to offer a robust benefits program to employees. This guide provides a summary of your benefit options and is designed to help you make choices and enroll in coverage. If you would like more information about any of the benefits described here, please contact Human Resources.



Contents

- 3 | Enrollment Information
 - Who Can Enroll
 - When You Can Enroll
 - How to Enroll
 - Changes To Enrollment
 - When Benefits End
 - Paying for Coverage
 - Opt-Out Provision
- 6 | Health Benefits
 - Medical Plan Descriptions
 - Telemedicine
 - Prescription Drug Coverage
 - Medical Plan Highlights
 - Other Medical Benefits
 - Wellness Benefits
 - Tips on Getting the Most from Your Health Benefits
 - Anthem Blue Cross and Delta Dental Plans
 - MES Voluntary Vision Plan
- 19 | Life Balance Benefits
 - Optum Employee Assistance Program

- 20 | Tax Savings Benefits
 - Health Care FSA
 - Dependent Care FSA
- 22 Income Protection Benefits
 - Basic Life and AD&D Insurance
 - Voluntary Life Insurance
 - Voluntary AD&D Insurance
 - Disability Insurance
 - Voluntary Short Term Disability Insurance
 - Voluntary Accident Insurance
 - Voluntary Critical Illness Insurance
 - Voluntary Universal Life Insurance
- 29 | Voluntary Plans
 - Voluntary Legal Insurance and Identity Theft Protection
 - Voluntary Cancer Guardian Plan
- 30 | Employee Contributions
- 32 | Resources and Contacts
- 33 | Important Information
 - Annual Notices
 - Summary of Benefits and Coverage

[&]quot;Disclaimer: This summary is merely a brief description of the major benefits of the plan (s) and is not intended to alter or expand benefits, right, or liabilities as set forth in the official plan documents and contracts. Limitations may apply."

Enrollment Information

Who Can Enroll

- Benefit eligible employees working at least half of a full-time contract and their eligible dependents may participate in the San Dieguito Union High School District benefits program.
- Non-benefit eligible employees and their eligible dependents working less than half of a full-time contract may enroll in the San Dieguito Union High School District benefits program at their own expense.

Your eligible dependents include:

- · Legally married spouse
- Registered domestic partner
- Children under age 26 regardless of student or marital status or employment.



When You Can Enroll

As an eligible employee, you may enroll at the following times:

- For new hires, you must complete the enrollment process within 30 days of your hire date. Coverage is as follows:
 - Employees hired **before** the 10th day of the month, coverage begins on the first day of the month following date of hire
 - Employees hired after the 10th day of the month, coverage begins on the first day of the month following the second month of being hired
- · Each year, during open enrollment
- Within 30 days of a qualifying event as defined by the IRS (see Changes To Enrollment on the next page)
- You may enroll in Supplemental Life and AD&D Insurance at any time, subject to proof of good health and carrier approval

Enrollment Information

How to Enroll

To enroll in benefits, you must complete and sign the appropriate paper enrollment forms and return them to Human Resources. Within 30 days of your hire date or a status change (described under *Changes to Enrollment* below).

For assistance with enrollment, contact Human Resources at 760-753-6491, ext. 5563.

Changes To Enrollment

Our benefit plans are effective January 1 through December 31 of each year. There is an annual open enrollment period each year, during which you can make new benefit elections for the following January 1 effective date. Once you make your benefit elections, you cannot change them during the year unless you experience a qualifying event as defined by the IRS. Examples include, but are not limited to the following:

- Marriage, divorce, legal separation or annulment
- Birth or adoption of a child
- A qualified medical child support order
- Death of a spouse or child
- A change in your dependent's eligibility status
- Loss of coverage from another health plan

- Change in your residence or workplace (if your benefit options change)
- Loss of coverage through Medicaid or Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP)
- Becoming eligible for a state's premium assistance program under Medicaid or CHIP

Important Note: Coverage for a new dependent is not automatic. If you experience a qualifying event, you have 30 days to update your coverage. Please contact Human Resources immediately following a qualifying event to complete the appropriate election forms as needed. If you do not update your coverage within 30 days from the qualifying event, you must wait until the next annual open enrollment period to update your coverage.

When Benefits End

- If employment ends **on or before** the tenth day of the month: Coverage ends on the last day of the month in which your employment ends with SDUHSD
- If employment ends **after** the tenth day of the month: Coverage ends on the last day of the month following the second month or when you no longer work the required number of hours for eligibility.
- Exception: if your last date of employment is in the month of June, you **may** be eligible for coverage continuation beyond June 30.

Once your employment ends, you may be eligible to continue your SDUHSD health benefits (at your own expense) under COBRA. To preserve your COBRA rights, you must contact Human Resources within 30 days (or 60 days for certain circumstances) of the qualifying event that results in your loss of coverage. Please contact Human Resources for other circumstances that may allow for benefits to be continued at the employee's expense.

Enrollment Information

Paying for Coverage

You pay for the cost of your medical plan; full time employees receive a District health care credit to be applied to that cost. SDUHSD pays the employee only portion of the dental plan premium. The cost of your health benefits is based on your selected medical and dental plans along with the number of dependents enrolled. If the health benefits you elect cost more than the District health care credit SDUHSD provides you with, the additional cost will be deducted from your pre-tax income on your paycheck.

SDUHSD provides an income protection plan, group term life and AD&D insurance for benefit eligible employees, and an employee assistance program at no cost to you. Benefit eligible employees may also choose to participate in the Supplemental Life and AD&D plans, and the Flexible Spending Accounts.

See Employee Contributions on page **30** for your costs and the 2019 District health care credit. For additional details, please contact Human Resources.

Opt-Out Provision

To waive medical coverage, you must sign a *Declination of Medical Coverage* form each year and submit to Human Resources with proof of your other group coverage. In selecting this option, You would not receive the District health credit.



Medical Plan Descriptions

Medical Plans

The District offers health care benefits that give you both choice and affordability. With four medical plans, you choose how you want to manage your costs and healthcare provider relationships.

Kaiser Permanente HMO Plan

- All services must be obtained at a Kaiser facility except in the case of emergency.
- While all of your care must be directed through your selected physician, you can choose and change your doctor at any time, for any reason.
- Kaiser Permanente integrates all elements of healthcare such as physicians, medical centers, pharmacies and administration in one convenient facility.



Kaiser Permanente Online, Mobile and Phone Access

Manage your care online by registering at **www.kp.org**. You can locate Kaiser Permanente facilities, make or cancel appointments online, refill prescriptions, email your doctor, view medical records, obtain health and wellness information and much more.

Once you've registered, download the Kaiser Permanente app, available on the **App Store** and **Google Play** for on-the-go convenience. You can also download the KP Preventive care app for preventive care reminders and alerts.

You can reach Kaiser customer service at 800-464-4000.

Cigna Select HMO

- You must choose a Primary Care Physician (PCP) or medical group in the "Southern CA Select (St. Joseph Hoag Health Select Plan, Scripps Select Plan, HealthCare Partners Select Plan)". All of your care must be directed through your PCP or medical group.
- Any specialty care you need will be coordinated through your PCP and will generally require a referral or authorization.
- You will receive benefits only if you use the doctors, clinics and hospitals that belong to the medical group in which you are enrolled, except in the case of an emergency.

Instructions for finding a Cigna Select HMO PCP

- Go to Cigna.com, then click "Find a Doctor, Dentist or Facility". Under "Not a Cigna Customer Yet?", click "Plans through your employer or school". Under "Find Providers", enter your desired city and state into the "Search Location" field. Under "Select a Plan", click "Pick", then "Medical Plans". Under HMO, select "Southern CA Select (St. Joseph Hoag Health Select Plan, Scripps Select Plan, HealthCare Partners Select Plan)". Then, you'll enter either the doctor name, specialty or hospital in the "Search" field.
- Locate the PCP ID number associated with the desired physician. If you do not elect a PCP, one will be auto-assigned. For changes to your PCP during the plan year, contact Cigna directly.
- Make sure you are searching the correct network to find the appropriate PCP ID associated to your provider.



Cigna Online, Mobile and Phone Access

Manage your care online by registering at **www.MyCigna.com**. You can locate in-network providers, manage and track claims, see cost estimates for medical procedures, compare quality of care for doctors and hospitals, access a variety of health and wellness tools and resources, and much more.

Once you've registered online, download the MyCigna app, available on the **App Store** and **Google Play** for on-the-go convenience.

You can live chat Customer service on the app or call 800-244-6224 or 800-Cigna24.

Medical Plan Descriptions

Medical Plans

The District offers health care benefits that give you both choice and affordability. With four medical plans, you choose how you want to manage your costs and healthcare provider relationships.

VEBA United Healthcare Performance HMO Network

- The VEBA Performance HMO plan gives you more information and flexibility in how you spend your health care dollars. The plan provides the same level of coverage as the traditional United Healthcare HMO Plans; the difference is in the distinct networks. The VEBA Performance HMO plan places United Healthcare's full network of Participating Medical Groups and providers into three distinct sub-networks. You will select one network that fits your needs.
 - A Network 1 Plan
 - A Network 2 Plan
 - A Network 3 Plan: The Network 3 Plan offers a \$250 per employee/family Health Reimbursement Account (HRA).
 Your health reimbursement account (HRA) combines your health plan with a VEBA-funded account that helps you meet your our of pocket costs.
 - You can use your HRA funds immediately to help cover your initial expenses.
 - Eligible HRA expenses include medical expenses (similar to expenses the medical plan pays) for chiropractic, acupuncture and prescriptions.
 - You will receive a HRA debit card that can be used at your doctor's office or for other medical benefits with a flat copay.

United Healthcare Select Plus PPO Plan

• This is a plan that does not require you to select a Primary Care Provider (PCP) from the network. A PCP is encouraged and will help you get the right care at the right time. You also have coverage if you use out-of-network providers.

Instructions for finding a United Healthcare Performance HMO PCP

- Go to welcometouhc.com/csveba.
- Under "Wondering if your doctor is in our network?" Click on "Find a Network Doctor or Hospital".
- Select the appropriate plan(s): "CS VEBA Performance HMO Networks 1, 2 or 3".
- Enter your zip code and click "Continue".
- On the next page, click the X in the top right corner. Now you can search by physician name, specialty or medical group. If you do not select a PCP, one will be auto-assigned. For changes to your PCP during the plan year, contact UHC directly.



United Healthcare Online, Mobile and Phone Access

Manage your care online by registering at **www.myuhc.com**. Myuhc.com is the gateway to your benefits and claim information. You can view your own personalized plan information, choices for where to go for care, budgeting tools, helpful wellness tips and more.

Once you've registered, download the **Heatlh4Me** mobile app, available on the **App Store** and **Google Play** for on-the-go convenience. **Health4Me** mobile app provides instant access to your family's critical health information—anytime and anywhere. Whether you want to check the status of a claim or access your health plan ID card. **Health4Me** is your go-to resource.

You can reach customer service for all United Healthcare plans at 888-586-6365.

Telemedicine

Telemedicine Visits

Phone and/or video visits are an excellent option for non-urgent doctor visits that don't require a doctor to see you in person. They are also a good choice for care when away from home or if you need short term prescription drug refills. SDUHSD provides telemedicine coverage with all our medical plans

Kaiser Permanente Phone and Video Visits

- You must be registered on **kp.org** to participate in video Doctor visits.
- You can schedule a phone or video Doctor visit at kp.org or by calling 800-290-5000.
- Phone and video visits do not require a copay.
- For a phone visit, the doctor will call you at the time of the appointment.
- You can access video visits from your desktop computer (with a camera) or from your mobile device by going to kp.org/mydoctor/videovisits.
 - Mobile Device: Download the My Doctor Online app, open it, and sign in using your kp.org user name and password. Go to Appointments and tap on Join to start your video visit.
 - Desktop Computer: Click on Get Prepared and follow instructions for downloading and installing the
 Video Web plug-in. Once that's installed, click Join Your Video Visit.
- For help, go to kp.org/mydoctor/videovisits and click Video Visit Support.



Cigna Telehealth

- Now Cigna provides access to two telehealth services as part of your medical plan—Amwell and MDLIVE
- You must sign up and create an account with one or both Amwell and MDLIVE to have a visit.
 - AmwellforCigna.com or 855-667-9722
 - MDLIVEforCigna.com or 888-726-3171
- · Complete a medical history using their "virtual clipboard"
- Video visits require a \$10 copay.
- Download vendor apps to your smartphone/mobile device
- Amwell and MDLIVE are both quality national telehealth providers, so you can choose your care confidently. When
 you cant get to your doctor, Cigna Telehealth Connection is here for you.
- Register for one or both today so you'll be ready to use a telehealth service when and where you need it.

Telemedicine | Prescription Drug Coverage

Telemedicine Visits

Phone and/or video visits are an excellent option for non-urgent doctor visits that don't require a doctor to see you in person. They are also a good choice for care when away from home or if you need short term prescription drug refills. SDUHSD provides telemedicine coverage with all our medical plans

United Healthcare—A Virtual Visit lets you see and talk with a doctor from your laptop or mobile device

- You have access to a network of Virtual Visit provider groups. To learn more about Virtual Visits and our network,
 please log into myuhc.com or the United Healthcare Health4Me app. Virtual Visits are covered under your health plan
 benefits either way you decide to access care.
- When you don't feel well, or your child is sick, the last thing you want to do is leave the comfort of home to sit in a waiting room. Now you don't have to. Virtual Visits let you see and talk to a doctor from your mobile device or computer without an appointment. Most visits take about 10-15 minutes and doctors can write prescriptions, if needed, that you can pick up at your local pharmacy. And, its part of your health benefits.
- Conditions commonly treated through Virtual Visits: Doctors can diagnose and treat a wide range of non-emergency medical conditions, including: Bladder infection/Urinary tract infection, Bronchitis, Cold/flu, Diarrhea, Fever, Migraine/ Headaches, Pink eye, Rash, Sinus problems, Sore throat, Stomachache.

Nurse line—Talk to a registered nurse 24/7

- As a member, you can connect with a nurse by calling the number on the back of your ID card or logging in to
 myuhc.com. When a health question comes up, you can talk with a registered nurse any time, day or night. He or she
 can help:
- Choose appropriate medical care
- Understand a wide range of symptoms
- Determine if the emergency room, a doctor visit or selfcare is right for your needs
- Find doctors or hospitals that meet your needs and preferences
- Locate an urgent care center and other health resources in your area

Prescription Drug Coverage

Kaiser, Cigna and United Healthcare each have their own drug formulary (a list of prescription drugs including both generic and brand-name medications) that they cover. For a current version of the drug formulary for your health plan, visit:

- www.kp.org,
- www.Cigna.com (https://www.cigna.com/individuals-families/member-resources/prescription) or
- www.myuhc.com.

Medical Plan Highlights

	UHC Performance Network #1	UHC Performance Network #2	UHC Performance Network #3
Provisions	In-Network Only	In-Network Only	In-Network Only
Calendar Year Deductible — Individual — Family	None None	None None	None None
Calendar Year Out-of-Pocket Maximum—Medical — Individual — Family	\$3,000 \$6,000	\$3,000 \$6,000	\$5,000 \$10,000
Health Reimbursement Account	None	None	\$250 per employee/family
Lifetime Maximum Benefit	Unlimited	Unlimited	Unlimited
Health Benefits			
Office Visit	\$10 copay	\$20 copay	\$40 copay
Preventive Care	No charge	No charge	No charge
Diagnostics, Lab and X-Ray	No charge	No charge	No charge
Complex Imaging	No charge	No charge	\$200 copay
Urgent Care	\$10 copay	\$20 copay	\$40 copay
Emergency Room—waived if admitted	\$100 copay	\$100 copay	\$300 copay
Inpatient Hospital	No charge	No charge	20% coinsurance
Outpatient Surgery	No charge	No charge	\$500 copay
Chiropractic / Acupuncture ⁴ (Visits Per Year)	\$10 copay Unlimited	\$20 copay Unlimited	\$30 copay Unlimited
Rx Benefits			
Calendar Year Out-of-Pocket Maximum—RX — Individual — Family	\$3,000 \$6,000	\$3,000 \$6,000	\$1,600 \$3,200
Retail Pharmacy ^{1&2} — Generic — Preferred Brand — Non-Preferred Brand — Specialty (through Accredo)	30-day supply \$5 copay \$25 copay 50%* \$10/\$50/50%**	30-day supply \$10 copay \$30 copay 50%* \$20/\$60/50%**	30-day supply \$15 copay \$30 copay 50%* \$30/\$60/50%**
Mail Order Pharmacy ³ — Generic — Preferred Brand — Non-Preferred Brand — Specialty (through Accredo)	90-day supply \$10 copay \$50 copay 50%** \$10/\$50/50%**	90-day supply \$20 copay \$60 copay 50%** \$20/\$60/50%**	90-day supply \$30 copay \$60 copay 50%** \$30/\$60/50%**

^{*} Subject to a \$40 minimum and \$175 maximum

^{**}Subject to a \$80 minimum and \$350 maximum

 $^{^{1\,\&}amp;\,2:}$ Pay standard copay if filled at an EAN Pharmacy. Pay standard copay plus \$5/prescription if filled at Non-EAN Pharmacy

^{3:} You will pay Retail Refill Allowance (RRA) penalty if you fill maintenance prescription at a network pharmacy other than Smart90

^{4:} Services must be medically necessary and may be subject to prior authorization from Optum Health

Medical Plan Highlights

	Kaiser Permanente HMO	Cigna Select HMO	United Healthcare Select Plus PPO	
Provisions	Kaiser Providers/ Facilities Only	In-Network Only	In-Network	Out-of-Network
Calendar Year Deductible — Individual — Family	None None	None None	\$500 \$1,000	\$500 \$1,000
Calendar Year Out-of-Pocket Maximum—Medical — Individual — Family	\$1,500 \$3,000	\$1,000 \$3,000	\$2,000 \$4,000	\$4,000 \$8,000
Health Reimbursement Account	None	None	None	None
Lifetime Maximum Benefit	Unlimited	Unlimited	Unlimited	Unlimited
Health Benefits				
Office Visit	\$10 copay	\$10 copay	\$20 copay	30%, after deductible
Preventive Care	No charge	No charge	No charge	No coverage
Diagnostics, Lab and X-Ray	No charge	No charge	No charge	30%,after deductible
Complex Imaging	No charge	No charge	10%, after deductible	30%, after deductible
Urgent Care	\$10 copay	\$10 copay	\$50 copay	30%, after deductible
Emergency Room—waived if admitted	\$75 copay	\$100 copay	\$100 copay	\$100 copay
Inpatient Hospital	No charge	No charge	10%, after deductible	30%, after deductible
Outpatient Surgery	\$10 / Procedure	No charge	10%, after deductible	30%, after deductible
Chiropractic / Acupuncture (Visits Per Year)	\$10 copay Unlimited ⁴	\$10 copay ⁵ 20-days max	\$20 copay Unlimited ⁴	30%, after deductible Unlimited ⁴
Rx Benefits				
Calendar Year Out-of-Pocket Maximum—RX — Individual — Family	Included In Medical Included In Medical	Included In Medical Included In Medical	\$1,600 \$3,200	n/a n/a
Retail Pharmacy — Generic — Preferred Brand — Non-Preferred Brand — Specialty	30-day supply \$10 copay \$20 copay N/A \$20 copay	30-day supply \$10 copay \$20 copay \$35 copay \$35 copay	30-day supply ^{18,2} \$10 copay \$30 copay 50%* \$20/\$60/50%**	No coverage
Mail Order Pharmacy — Generic — Preferred Brand — Non-Preferred Brand — Specialty	100-day supply \$20 copay \$40 copay N/A Not Covered	90-day supply \$20 copay \$40 copay \$70 copay \$70 copay	90-day supply ³ \$20 copay \$60 copay 50%** \$20/\$60/50%**	No coverage

^{*} Subject to a \$40 minimum and \$175 maximum

^{**}Subject to a \$80 minimum and \$350 maximum

^{1&2:} Pay standard copay if filled at an EAN Pharmacy. Pay standard copay plus \$5/prescription if filled at Non-EAN Pharmacy

^{3:} You will pay Retail Refill Allowance (RRA) penalty if you fill maintenance prescription at a network pharmacy other than Smart90

^{4:} Services must be medically necessary and may be subject to prior authorization from Optum Health

^{5:} Cigna acu/chiro benefits are carved-in through Cigna and not through Optum like the rest of the plans

Other Medical Benefits

VEBA Chiropractic/Acupuncture Benefits

As part of VEBA, SDUHSD employees enrolled in United Healthcare or a Kaiser plan receive chiropractic and/or acupuncture benefits through OptumHealth Physical Health of California (Optum) providers. Benefits include:

- Unlimited visits (subject to medical necessity)
- X-rays as authorized
- 100% coverage for durable medical equipment up to \$50

There are more than 3,000 OptumHealth network providers in California. To find OptumHealth providers, go to **www.myoptumhealthphysicalhealthofca.com** or call **800-428-6337**. It is recommended that you confirm your provider is part of the Optum network for VEBA when you schedule your appointment.

Best Doctors

SDUHSD employees receive membership in Best Doctors through VEBA. Best Doctors helps ensure that you and your family get the right diagnosis and treatment for an given condition. Your Best Doctors coverage includes:

- **Confidential Expert Medical Review**: With this service, a medical expert will review your diagnosis and treatment plan in great detail. You'll receive an in-depth, easy-to-understand report with the expert's recommendations and, if necessary, recommended changes.
- **Critical Care Support**: This service lets you call on a Best Doctors expert for guidance during medical events that require emergency treatment, such as accidents, intensive care or extended hospital stays. After you call Best Doctors, an expert will immediately get involved in your case, working with your local medical team to provide his or her recommendations. This helps ensure the right care decisions are being made at the right time.
- When You Need Answers: If you have a question about a medical condition, treatment option or symptom, call Best Doctors at 866-904-0910. They will share your questions with a specialist and you'll receive written answers in an easy-to-understand report for suggestions for treatment options when appropriate.
- **Specialist Location Support**: When you need a specialist, Best doctors will search their network to see if any of their doctors meet your criteria, practice within a distance that works for you and are covered by your insurance plan.
- **Treatment Decision Support**: This service gives you free access to one-on-one coaching and interactive online education modules featuring in-depth, easy-to-follow information on your specific condition.
- Oncology InSight with Watson: If you are diagnosed with cancer, Best Doctors will pair you with a Member Advocate who will schedule a phone appointment to gather information about your condition. If you have been diagnosed with a qualifying cancer, your oncology specific data is run through Best Doctors' proprietary Watson application by highly trained clinicians. They will create an in-depth clinic summary which is provided to an expert oncologist who will provide you with a written report identifying top potential evidence-based treatment options. It will include answers to your questions, advice about your medical condition and any additional questions you should be asking your treating physician. The report will also evaluate specific qualifying criteria to identify any available clinical trials.

There is no cost to you for this benefit. To access your Best Doctors coverage, call **866-904-0910** or visit **members.bestdoctors.com**.

Other Medical Benefits

VEBA Advocacy

SDUHSD provides health advocacy support to you and your family through VEBA Advocacy. This benefit can help when you:

- Experience an issue with a doctor or insurance company
- Need help getting a referral or second option
- Have quality of care or other escalated issues

There is no cost to you for this benefit. To contact VEBA Advocacy, call **888-276-0250** or visit **www.vebaonline.com**.



Wellness Benefits

Wellness Plans

As an integral part of our benefits package— and at no cost to you – SDUHSD offers wellness resources to you and your family to support health, fitness and wellbeing.

Wellness for Kaiser Permanente Plan Participants

Healthy Lifestyles

Start by taking the confidential Succeed Total Health Assessment. This helps you examine different factors currently affecting your health and prioritize the lifestyle changes it recommends. Once you know what direction you want to go, join any of the following programs to support you with the change you want to make by visiting www.kp.org/healthylifestyles.

- **Balance Weight Loss:** This comprehensive weight loss system is designed by knowledgeable health professionals. Helpful tools and a personalized plan will show you how to coordinate three key areas—mind, food, body—to help you lose weight and keep it off.
- **Breathe:** This award-winning program can help you quit smoking for good. Create a personalized quitting plan with proven strategies for decreasing your dependency and dealing with cravings.
- **Nourish:** You are what you eat. Create a nutrition plan that's custom-made for your lifestyle, with personalized strategies for making smart, satisfying food choices that can improve your health and well-being.
- **Relax:** Examine your individual sources and symptoms of stress and develop a customized stress management plan that will help you start living a longer, healthier, more relaxed life.
- Care for Depression: Depression can leave you feeling downcast, extremely tired, or even filled with anxiety, for weeks or months at a time. Learn to lead a happier, fuller life by finding ways to manage your symptoms.
- **Dream:** This online resource helps you adjust your lifestyle to get better rest. You'll get a personalized plan to monitor your sleep patterns, learn relaxation techniques and track your progress.

Wellness for Cigna Select HMO Plan Participants Health and Wellness

Start by taking the online Health Risk Assessment on **MyCigna.com** under the MyHealth tab. Our health assessment is more than a list of questions. Its quick, easy way to understand where you are with your health today. So we can help you learn more about what you can do to improve your health in the future.

- **Smoking Cessation:** Now the tobacco cessation program can help you develop a personal plan to become and remain tobacco-free. Choose from two convenient options—a telephone program featuring a dedicated wellness coach or online for a personalized program—or use both. You may also be eligible for a free over-the-counter nicotine replacement therapy to help you quit.
- Manage Stress: The stress management program can help you understand the sources of your stress, learn coping techniques and manage stress both on and off the job. You can select from two convenient options, a telephone program or an online program—or us both.
- Live at a Healthier Weight: The weight management program can help you manage your weight using a non-diet approach. It assists you in building confidence, becoming more active, eating healthier and changing habits. You can select from two convenient options, a telephone program or an online program—or use both.
- Your Health First Chronic Condition Counseling: If you're looking for extra help with your chronic health condition, a dedicated coach can help you create a plan to help manage your condition, understand medications or doctor's orders, identify health risks for your condition, make educated treatment decisions, and know what to expect in the hospital.
- Health Pregnancies, Health Babies: Find pregnancy support early and often with Maternity Support program during
 your pregnancy.
- Apps & Activities: Is a tool on MyCigna.com that puts the power to improve your health right at your fingertips.

Wellness Plans

As an integral part of our benefits package— and at no cost to you – SDUHSD offers wellness resources to you and your family to support health, fitness and wellbeing.

Wellness for United Healthcare Plan Participants

Health Pregnancy Programs

We want to help ensure you have a smooth pregnancy, delivery and a healthy baby. That's why we created the Healthy Pregnancy Program. By seeing your doctor regularly, and by enrolling in our Healthy Pregnancy Program at cx.uhc.com/uhcpregnancy, you'll have built-in support through every stage of your pregnancy.

Health Discount Programs

Our health discount program helps you and your family typically save 10 percent to 50 percent on many health and wellness purchases not included in your standard health benefit plan. Even if you already have medical, dental and vision coverage, as an enrolled health plan member, you may save even more money by using health discount program for:

- Fitness Centers
- Weight Management
- Alternative Care
- And More

Healthy Mind Healthy Body Monthly eNewsletter

Healthy Mind Healthy Body is an award-winning newsletter, providing health and wellness news in a monthly email format. You will receive brief updates on relevant and timely health topics, links to additional health resources, as well as an "Ask the Doctor" segment. Go to www.uhc.com/myhealthnews and follow the instructions to sign up.

Rally on myuhc.com

An online experience that makes it easier for you to eat better, move more and complete activities to help improve your health

Rally is a user-friendly digital experience that will engage you in a new way by using technology, gaming and social media to help you understand, learn and find support on your health journey. With Rally, we make it easier for you to get motivated to live a healthier life.



Health Benefit Tips

Tips on Getting the Most from Your Health Benefits

1 Utilize Your Free Preventive Care Benefits to Stay Healthy

Take advantage of these important benefits now to hopefully avoid major illnesses and costs in the future.

2. Get the Right Health Care and Save Money

Choosing the right care for your medical situation will help save you money out-of-pocket:

- Doctor's Office visit or Telemedicine visit: This is a good choice for non-urgent medical issues.
- An **Urgent Care** visit is the best choice for non-life threatening medical issues that require immediate in-person care when you can't get an appointment for a Doctor's Office Visit.
- You should use the **Emergency Room** for life threatening emergencies or for other issues that require immediate, in-person medical care outside Urgent Care hours.

3. Use Generic and Over the Counter Drugs When Available

The best way to save on prescriptions is to use generic or over the counter medications as opposed to brand name drugs. When you use generic medications, you will pay the lowest copay. Generic drugs must use the same active ingredients as the brand name version of the drug. A generic drug must also meet the same quality and safety standards.

4. Order Maintenance Medications through Mail Order Prescription Drug Programs

The mail order pharmacy is a fast, easy and convenient way to save time and money on your maintenance medications. You can order additional supplies of medication at a discount. See carrier provisions for details.



Video: Medical Plan Terms

Check out this quick, entertaining video for a better understanding of how our medical plans work: http://video.burnhambenefits.com/terms.



Save Money on Your Health Care Expenses

When you use your Flexible Spending Account (see page **20**) or to pay for eligible, unreimbursed medical, dental and vision care expenses, you reduce your taxable income and can save money on taxes.



Dental Plans

Anthem Blue Cross Dental Net HMO

With this plan, you are required to select a General Dentist from the Dental Net network to provide your dental care; there is no coverage outside the network. If specialty care is needed, your general dentist will provide a referral. For covered procedures, you'll pay the pre-set copay fee described in your DHMO plan booklet. Please keep a copy of your plan booklet to refer to when utilizing your dental care. This will show the applicable copays that apply to all of the dental services that covered under the plan.

DeltaCare HMO

With this plan, you are required to select a General Dentist from the Dental Net network to provide your dental care; there is no coverage outside the network. If specialty care is needed, your general dentist will provide a referral. For covered procedures, you'll pay the pre-set copay fee described in your DHMO plan booklet. Please keep a copy of your plan booklet to refer to when utilizing your dental care. This will show the applicable copays that apply to all of the dental services that covered under the plan.

Delta Dental PPO Plan

This plan allows you the option to visit any licensed dentist. You will usually save more on your out-of-pocket costs when you visit a **Delta Dental PPO** dentist. The Delta Dental Premier network also provides cost-saving features and is the next best option when you cant find a PPO dentist. Non-Delta Dental (out-of-network) dentists have no fee agreements with Delta Dental, so you will usually have the highest out-of-pocket costs when you visit a non-Delta Dental dentist. You are responsible for the difference between what Delta Dental pays and the dentist's fee.

To find network providers, go to www.anthem.com/CA or call 800-627-0004 and www.deltadentalins.com or call 866-499-3001

	Anthem Blue Cross Dental Net HMO	DeltaCare HMO		Dental PO
Provisions	In-Network Only	In-Network Only	In-Network	Out-of-Network
Calendar Year Deductible	None	None	N	one
Calendar Year Maximum Benefit	Unlimited	Unlimited	\$1,500 pe	er individual
Preventive Care	You Pay	You Pay	You	ı Pay
Exams, (2) Cleanings, X-rays	No Charge for Most Services	No Charge for Most Services	No charge	0% UCR + difference
Basic Services	You Pay	You Pay	You	ı Pay
Fillings, Oral Surgery, Endodontics, Periodontics	See Copay Schedule	See Copay Schedule	No charge	0% UCR + difference
Major Services	You Pay	You Pay	You	ı Pay
Crowns, Prosthetics	See Copay Schedule	See Copay Schedule	60% (50% prosthodontics)	50% UCR + difference
Orthodontia	You Pay	You Pay	You	ı Pay
Children Up to Age 26 and Adults	\$1,450	\$1,600 \$1,800	Not c	overed
Lifetime Maximum Benefit	N/A	N/A	N	I/A

Voluntary Vision Plan

MESVision Voluntary Vision Plan

The Districts gives you the opportunity to purchase vision care coverage through MES Vision Plan at discounted rates. When you access vision care from in-network providers, your coverage will be greater. If you access care from out-of-network providers, your out-of-pocket costs will be greater.

To find network providers, visit www.mesvision.com or call 800-877-6372.

	MESVision Voluntary Vision Plan	
Copays	In-Network	Out-of-Network
Exam Materials	\$10 Copay \$25 Copay	\$10 Copay \$25 Copay
Exam		
Provider	100%	Up to \$40 Allowance
Glasses		
Frames	\$150 Allowance Retail***	Up to \$75 Allowance
Lenses - Single Vision - Bifocals - Trifocals - Standard Progressive - Premium/Ultra Progressive - Polycarbonate Lenses*	100% 100% 100% 100% Up to \$89.50 Allowance Up to \$85.00 Allowance	UP to \$30 Allowance UP to \$50 Allowance Up to \$65 Allowance Up to \$65 Allowance Up to \$65 Allowance Up to \$55 Allowance
Contact Lenses (In Lieu of Frames and Lenses)		
Medically Necessary**	100%	Up to \$250 Allowance
Elective	\$150 Allowance	Up to \$150 Allowance
Benefit Frequency		
Exams	12	12
Lenses	12	12
Frames	12	12
Contact Lenses	12, in lieu of frames & lenses	12, in lieu of frames & lenses

^{*}For Dependent Children through age 18

*** If purchased at Costco, Sam's or Walmart the frame allowance is less (by 20-30%) due to warehouse discount



^{**} Approval from MES is required

Life Balance Benefits

Optum Employee Assistance Program

SDUHSD provides employees with support for a wide variety of challenges through the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) through Optum. If you or a family member needs assistance with personal, family or work-life balance issues, you can contact the EAP for confidential assistance. Benefits include **5** counselling sessions per issue, and referrals to help you deal with a wide variety of items, such as:

- Issues/needs such as: Adult/elder support services; alcohol and drug misuse, including co-dependency; anxiety, sadness, depression, grief and loss; child and parenting support services; chronic condition support services; convenience services; family and parenting issues, relationship problems; financial consultation; legal consultation; life changes and personal crisis; life learning educational support services; medication services; stress related to work or personal issues
- **Consultation and counseling:** Unlimited, 24/7 access to EAP specialists. Referrals to in-person counselors from nationwide network of more than 105,000 clinicians
- Virtual Visit capability: Offers additional convenience to fit your busy schedule
- **Specialty Help Centers:** Immediate access to professionals who consult on building better relationships, nurturing families and parenting, succeeding at work, and coping with grief and loss
- **Liveandworkwell.com:** Reliable, trusted URAC-accredited website, carefully curated and customized to VEBA, with a vast information library, work-life resources, interactive tools, calculators, assessments, videos, forums and more at **liveandworkwell.com**
- Work-life support: EAP specialists help employees find work-life services on liveandworkwell.com
- Legal assistance and financial counseling: Grief consultations on specific legal or financial issues at no initial cost to the individual, and discounted fees for attorneys retained through EAP

Solution-focused Consultation With an EAP Specialist:

- Get expert guidance on managing almost any challenge affecting your well-being
- Specialists listen and help identify issues, barriers, and ways to overcome them
- · No appointment necessary
- Available 24/7 by phone
- Explore other Trust-sponsored benefits available to you
- Guide to online tools and resources on liveandworkwell.com

You can access your EAP benefits by calling 888-625-4809.

Optum Worklife Services Program

Concierge-like services that employees and their families value, appreciate and return to time after time. More than 100 service areas covered—from schools and child care to plumbers and pet sitters. Individuals submit requests online or by calling. Work-life specialists respond with verified resources, usually within 48 hours. No limits on follow-up contact with our master's-level work-life specialists

- Counseling sessions for qualifying events
- Child & Eldercare support services
- Legal and financial consultations
- Convenience Services
- Phone consultations and referrals from anywhere in the United States

You can access your EAP and Worklife benefits at **www.liveandworkwell.com** (access code: VEBA) or by calling **888-625-4809**.

Tax Savings Benefits

Flexible Spending Accounts

	Health Care Flexible Spending Account (FSA)	
Carrier	American Fidelity Assurance Company	
Plan Benefits	Pre-tax contributions can be used to pay for qualified out-of-pocket medical, dental, vision and prescription drug expenses, including deductibles, copays and coinsurance for you and your dependents	
Plan Year	July 1 – June 30	
Eligible Expenses	For a complete list of eligible expenses for the Flexible Spending Accounts, visit https://fsastore.com/FSA-Eligibility-List.aspx.	
Maximum Plan Year Contribution	\$2,650 (divided equally between paychecks, September—June)	
Benefits Reimbursement	You can pay for eligible health care expenses by submitting receipts for reimbursement. You can also choose to be reimbursed via direct deposit or by check	



Video – Flexible Spending Accounts

Check out this quick video to better understand how the Flexible Spending Accounts work by visiting video.burnhambenefits.com/fsa.

	Dependent Care Flexible Spending Account (FSA)
Carrier	American Fidelity Assurance Company
Plan Benefits	Pre-tax contributions may be used to pay for qualified dependent care expenses, including child care, elder care and other eligible dependent care while you and your spouse can work or attend school full time
Plan Year	July 1 – June 30
Maximum Plan Contribution	\$5,000 (\$2,500 if married filing separately)

Tax Savings Benefits

Flexible Spending Accounts

Example: How You Can Save Money With FSAs

	With FSA	Without FSA
Your Taxable Income	\$50,000	\$50,000
Pre-Tax Contribution to FSAs	\$2,000	\$0
Federal and Social Security Taxes	\$11,701	\$12,355
After-Tax Dollars Spent on Eligible Expenses	\$0	\$2,000
Spendable Income After Expenses and Taxes	\$36,299	\$35,645
Tax Savings	\$654	\$0

Flexible Spending Account Rules

- You must designate how much money you wish to contribute annually to each account at the beginning of the Plan Year. Money set aside for one account cannot be moved to another account.
- You may change your annual contributions only if you experience a qualifying "change in family status," such as marriage, divorce, addition or loss of a dependent or a change in your spouse's employment.
- It is important to carefully review your estimated expenses before enrolling. Unspent funds remaining in the Health Care FSA at the end of the Plan Year will be forfeited referred to as the "Use It or Lose It Rule." In addition, any unspent funds in the Dependent Care FSA will be forfeited.



Life and Accident Insurance

	Basic Life and AD&D Insurance	
Carrier	Minnesota Life	
Employee Plan Benefits		
 Life Insurance 	\$50,000	
 Accidental Death & Dismemberment Insurance (AD&D) 	\$50,000; partial benefits paid for accidents that result in serious injuries (e.g., loss of limbs or eyesight)	
Dependent Plan Benefits – Life Insurance	\$5,000 per dependent (spouse and eligible children age 15 days up to age 26	
How Long Benefits Last		
– Employee	The amount of basic life and basic AD&D insurance will reduce by 50% when you reach age 70	
– Spouse	Not available for spouse	
Employee Contribution	None; cost for coverage paid by SDUHSD	



Beneficiaries

Beneficiaries are individuals or entities that you select to receive benefits from your policy. If you do not have a beneficiary, no one receives a benefit. Here's what you need to know about beneficiaries:

- You can change your beneficiary designation at any time
- You may designate a sole beneficiary or multiple beneficiaries to receive payment in the percentage allocated
- To select or change your beneficiary, contact Human Resources

Life and Accident Insurance

	Voluntary Life Insurance	
Carrier	Minnesota Life	
Plan Benefits		
- Employee	You may purchase coverage in increments of \$10,000, up to \$500,000 maximum	
 Spouse/Registered Domestic Partner 	You may purchase coverage for your spouse/domestic partner in increments of \$10,000, up to \$250,000 maximum not to exceed 100% of employees total basic and supplemental coverage	
– Child(ren)	Birth to age 26: Elect from \$10,000 or \$15,000	
Guarantee Issue		
– Employee	\$250,000; amounts over \$250,000 require Evidence of Insurability and approval by Minnesota Life	
 Spouse/Registered Domestic Partner 	\$50,000; amounts over \$50,000 require Evidence of Insurability and approval by Minnesota Life	
- Child(ren)	\$10,000 or \$15,000	
 Important Note 	All amounts require Evidence of Insurability if employee, spouse/domestic partner and child(ren) do not enroll in a plan when first eligible and choose to enroll at a later date. Child Life is guaranteed without underwriting, if elected during Annual Enrollment each year.	
Employee Contribution	100% employee paid; see table below	

Other Life Insurance Benefits

- Portability: If you leave SDUHSD, you can take your Voluntary Life coverage with you.
- Accelerated Death Benefit: If you are deemed terminally ill, you may receive a portion of your life insurance benefit while still living. The life insurance amount will be reduced by the amount of Accelerated Death Benefit paid.
- Waiver of Premium: If you become totally disabled (per the Minnesota Life definition), you may apply to continue your voluntary coverage without premium payment.

	Voluntary Life Rates per \$1,000	
Age	Employee & Spouse/Domestic Partner ¹	
<25	\$.048	
25 – 29	\$.048	
30 – 34	\$.048	
35 – 39	\$.096	
40 – 44	\$.120	
45 – 49	\$.180	
50 – 54	\$.276	
55 – 59	\$.504	
60 – 64	\$.792	
65 – 69	\$1.452	
70 – 74	\$2.352	
75	\$2.352	
Dependent Child(ren)	\$1.12 for \$10,000 of coverage or \$1.68 for \$15,000 of coverage	

¹ Spouse/Domestic Partner rate is based on employee's age

Life and Accident Insurance

Voluntary AD&D Insurance
Minnesota Life
You may purchase coverage in increments of \$10,000, up to \$250,000
Maximum (spouse max-\$150,000 & child max-\$37,500)
Spouse with children: 50% / no children: 60%
Each child with spouse: 10% / no spouse: 15%
All coverage elections
100% employee paid; see table below

Other Life Insurance Benefits

- Portability: If you leave SDUHSD, you can take your Voluntary AD&D coverage with you.
- Waiver of Premium: If you become totally disabled (per the Minnesota Life definition), you may apply to continue your voluntary coverage without premium payment.

	Voluntary AD&D Rates per \$1,000
Employee	\$.030
Family	\$.054

Lifestyle Benefits offered by Securian Financial (Minnesota Life)

The SDUHSD group insurance programs help protect your financial wellness. You also have even more resources at your disposal.

- Legal, financial and grief resources: Whether is creating a will or advice on a legal matter, getting a handle on your financial life, or struggling to cope with the loss of a love one—whatever the situation—get the professional help you need. How to access: LifeBenefits.com/Lfg
 - user name: Ifg
 - password: resources
- Travel assistance: Planning to travel 100 or more miles from home? Access pre-trip planning and emergency services.

How to access: LifeBenefits.com/travel

- U.S./Canada: 855-816-5433
- All other locations: 415-484-4677
- Legacy planning resources: Get the support you need to ensure your family's affairs are in order. How to access: Securian.com/legacy
- **Beneficiary financial counseling:** Beneficiaries will have access to professional guidance to help them make sound financial decisions regarding policy proceeds.

Disability Insurance

Salary Continuation Plan

SDUHSD provides employees with income protection in the event of sickness or a serious accident that prevents you from working.

		Salary Continuation Plan
Carrier	The Hartford	
When Benefits Begin	Once a disability begins, y after 90 days of consecuti	ou are eligible for the Long Term Disability plan ive disability.
	Benefits begin once you a used all your fully paid sic	re eligible for Salary Continuation Pay and have k leave
Sick Leave Benefits	, , , ,	d sick leave while waiting for Salary Continuation a exhaustion of fully pay sick leave, you may be leave benefits.
	eligible for 50% pay si	nt/ Supervisory/Confidential employees may be ick leave benefits nent employees maybe eligible for differential pay
Salary Continuation Pay Benefits	66 2/3% of regular daily c	ontract salary
	Benefits will be offset by income from other sources such as STRS, PERS, Workers' Compensation, Social Security, etc.	
Benefit Duration	Dependent upon age at w	hich disability occurs:
	Under Age 61	To age 65, but not less than 60 months
	Age 61	To age 65, but not less than 60 months
	Age 62 –64	60 months
	Age 65—68	To age 70, but not less than 12 months
	Age 69 and over	12 months
Employee Contribution	SDUHSD pays the full cost of the Salary Continuation Plan	



SDUHSD pays the full cost of the Salary Continuation Plan



Voluntary Income Protection Plans

Voluntary Short Term Disability Insurance

You have the option to purchase Short Term Disability coverage for yourself. This plan is portable, which means you can take it with you if you leave SDUHSD.

To learn more about the Voluntary Short Term Disability Insurance plan and rates, call Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) at **888-973-6202**.

	Voluntary Short Term Disability Insurance	
Carrier	Trustmark	
Benefit	If you become disabled and unable to work, this plan provides you with up to 20% of your base earnings. This benefit does not offset with any other benefits received	
When Benefits Begin	The eighth day of disability due to accident or sickness	
Pre-existing Condition Limitation	There is a pre-existing condition limitation on the plan of 12/12 months. This means that if you become disabled because of a pre-existing condition that occurred 12 months prior to the plan's effective date, the disability is not covered until you have been fully insured for 12 months. A disability due to pregnancy is covered as the same as any other sickness when it begins 10 months after the effective date of the plan	
Benefit Duration	To a maximum of six months	
Employee Contribution	100% employee paid	

Voluntary Accident Insurance

You have the option to purchase Accident coverage for yourself, your spouse and your dependent children. This plan is portable, which means you can take it with you if you leave SDUHSD.

To learn more about the Voluntary Accident Insurance plan and rates, call Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) at **888-973-6202**.

	Voluntary Accident Insurance	
Carrier	Trustmark	
Benefit	Receive cash benefits to help cover unexpected expenses that result from all kinds of covered accidents. The plan also includes a health screening benefit	
Pre-existing Condition Limitation	None	
Employee Contribution	100% employee paid	

Voluntary Income Protection Plans

Voluntary Critical Illness Insurance

You have the option to purchase Critical Illness coverage for yourself, your spouse and your dependent children. This plan is portable, which means you can take it with you if you leave SDUHSD.

To learn more about the Voluntary Critical Illness Insurance plan, the Critical HealthEvents option, and rates, call Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) at 888-973-6202.

	Voluntary Critical Illness Insurance
Carrier	Trustmark
Benefit	This plan pays a lump-sum benefit upon the diagnosis of a covered critical illness such as a heart attack, stroke, cancer or end-stage renal failure
	The plan also includes a health screening benefit
Health Questions	You will need to answer health questions if you elect to purchase a benefit amount over \$30,000 or you did not enroll during your initial eligibility window
Critical HealthEvents Option	Critical HealthEvents is available in lieu of the traditional Critical Illness plan. With this option, benefits are paid for early detection as well as for later-stage diagnosis. A replenishing annual amount allows you to remain covered for new or reoccurring condition(s)
	Depending on the diagnosis, your benefit payment will be 100%, 50% or 10% of your selected benefit amount, not to exceed the annual maximum available
Employee Contribution	100% employee paid



Voluntary Income Protection Plans

Voluntary Universal Life Insurance

You have the option to purchase Universal Life coverage – which includes a long term care benefit – for yourself, your spouse and your dependent children. This plan is portable, which means you can take it with you if you leave SDUHSD. To learn more about the Voluntary Universal Life Insurance plan, the Universal LifeEvents option, and rates, call Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) at 888-973-6202.

	Voluntary Universal Life Insurance
Carrier	Trustmark
Benefit	Permanent life insurance coverage that provides additional financial security for your family. This benefit also includes a long term care benefit that is funded by life insurance
	Premium rates are determined by your age at time of enrollment, so the plan remains affordable, as opposed to term policies that become cost-prohibitive as you age.
Health Questions	You will need to answer health questions if you elect to purchase a coverage amount over \$100,000 for employees, any coverage amounts for—spouse, children and grandchildren, or if you enroll after your initial enrollment window has passed
Universal LifeEvents Option	Universal LifeEvents is available in lieu of the traditional Universal Life Insurance plan to employees under age 64
	This option pays a higher death benefit during your working years when expenses are high. At age 70, when financial needs are typically lower, the death benefit reduces to one third the original amount
	The long term care benefit does not reduce; the coverage continues throughout retirement to match the potentially greater need for long term care
Employee Contribution	100% employee paid



Voluntary Legal Insurance and Identity Theft Protection

SDUHSD provides you with the option purchase Legal Insurance and Identity Theft Protection through ARAG. Legal insurance gives you a place to turn to help address and resolve life's legal or financial issues – like disputing a contractor's charges, getting your will done or receiving a traffic ticket.

You'll have access to a network of 12,000 attorneys who can:

- Work with you in-person, over the phone or online to consult with you on legal issues
- Review and prepare documents
- Make follow-up calls or write letters on your behalf
- Represent you if needed

When you go to an in-network attorney most legal matters are covered at 100%. To see a full list of coverages available under your plan, visit **ARAGLegalCenter.com** and go to "Plan Details". For any services not covered, you will receive a 25% discount on the network attorney's normal rate. There is one plan option available for enrollment:

UltimateAdvisor Plus (with Identity Theft Protection).

To learn more about the these plans and rates, call Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) at **888-973-6202**. You may also call ARAG at **800-247-4184** or email **service@ARAGlegal.com**.

Voluntary Cancer Guardian Plan

SDUHSD provides you with the option to purchase cancer support coverage through Cancer Guardian for yourself and your family. Statistically, individuals have a 40% – 50% chance of being diagnosed with cancer at some point. Cancer Guardian provides you and your family with the dedicated resources, technology, and genetic testing needed to effectively navigate cancer while improving chances for survival.

To learn more about the Voluntary Cancer Guardian plan and rates, call Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) at 888-973-6202.

	Voluntary Cancer Guardian Plan
Benefits	If you or a family member is diagnosed with cancer, the Cancer Guardian plan supports care with:
	 Cancer Guardian Support Line (cancer diagnosis not required to access this service)
	 Oncology Nurse Case Managers
	 Sophisticated DNA Testing and Expert Second Opinion Pathology
	Review (all results are provided to treating physician)
	 Digital Records Platform (cancer diagnosis not required to access this service)
Additional Costs	All services are included as part of the plan; there are no copays or coinsurance
Employee Contribution	100% employee paid

Employee Contributions

Tenthly Contributions

SDUHSD shares the cost for your health benefits. To calculate your tenthly benefit cost, take your District benefits contribution and reduce it by the sum of the premiums from your selections below. Full-time employees receive, at a minimum, a \$316.24 medical or health care credit (monthly rate September – June payroll deductions). Please note: the District Health Care committee is in process of reviewing the District health care credit for the 2019 plan year.

Medical Plan Tenthly Contributions

	Tenthly Premium Payroll Deduction
Kaiser Permanente HMO Plan	
Employee Only	\$576.23
Employee + One Dependent	\$1,152.46
Employee + Family	\$1,630.73
UHC Performance Network #1	
Employee Only	\$869
Employee + One Dependent	\$1,702
Employee + Family	\$2,389
UHC Performance Network #2	
Employee Only	\$1,170
Employee + One Dependent	\$2,297
Employee + Family	\$3,227
UHC Performance Network #3	
Employee Only	\$1,340
Employee + One Dependent	\$2,629
Employee + Family	\$3,696
CIGNA Select HMO	
Employee Only	\$760
Employee + One Dependent	\$1,574
Employee + Family	\$2,240
United Healthcare Select PPO Plan	
Employee Only	\$1,403
Employee + One Dependent	\$2,735
Employee + Family	\$3,858

Employee Contributions

Tenthly Contributions

SDUHSD shares the cost for your health benefits. To calculate your tenthly benefit cost, take your District benefits contribution and reduce it by the sum of the premiums from your selections below. Full-time employees receive, at a minimum, a \$316.24 medical or health care credit (monthly rate September – June payroll deductions). Please note: the District Health Care committee is in process of reviewing the District health care credit for the 2019 plan year.

Dental and Vision Plan Tenthly Contributions

	Tenthly Premium Payroll Deduction
Anthem Blue Cross Dental Net Plan	
Employee Only	Paid by District
Employee + One Dependent	Paid by District
Employee + Family	Paid by District
DeltaCare Dental HMO Plan	
Employee Only	Paid by District
Employee + One Dependent	Paid by District
Employee + Family	Paid by District
Delta Dental PPO Plan	
Employee Only	Paid by District
Employee + One Dependent	\$64.00
Employee + Family	\$98.00
MESVision Plan	
Employee Only	\$12.26
Employee + One Dependent	\$22.07
Employee + Family	\$31.63



Resources and Contacts

Medical Benefits Kaiser Permanente HMO Plan 800-464-4000 www.kp.org United Healthcare HMO and PPO Plans 880-586-6365 www.myuhc.com Cigna HMO Plan 800-244-6224 www.rigna.com Optum - Chiropractic/Acupuncture Benefits www.inyoptumhealthiphysicalhealthofca.com Wellness Benefits Www.myogna.com Kaiser Permanente N/A www.myogna.com United Healthcare N/A www.myogna.com Cigna N/A www.mycigna.com Dental Benefits Www.anthem.com/ca Anthem Blue Cross - Dental PC Po and Delta Care HMO Plan 800-627-0004 www.anthem.com/ca Delta Dental WESVision Plan 866-499-3001 www.anthem.com/ca MESVision Plan 800-877-6372 www.mesvision.com Tax Savings Benefits Western Releity Assurance Company - Flexible Spending Accounts 866-523-1857 www.afadvantage.com Income Protection Benefits Williamscota Life www.afaclegal.com Vision Plan 866-523-1857 www.afadvantage.com The Hartford Salary Continuation Plan 866-957-3236	Plan	Phone	Website/Email
United Healthcare HMO and PPO Plans 888-586-6365 www.myuhc.com Cigna HMO Plan 800-244-6224 www.myuhc.com Optum — Chiropractic/Acupuncture Benefits 800-428-6337 www.myoptumhealthphysicalhealthofca.com Wellness Benefits N/A www.myoptumhealthphysicalhealthofca.com Wellness Benefits N/A www.mycigna.com United Healthcare N/A www.mycigna.com Dental Benefits N/A www.mycigna.com Dental Benefits Well Dental Cores www.anthem.com/ca — Dental Net HMO Plan 860-627-0004 www.anthem.com/ca Delta Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan 866-499-3001 www.deltadentalins.com Vision Benefits WESVision Plan 800-877-6372 www.mesvision.com MESVision Plan 800-877-6372 www.afadvantage.com www.afadvantage.com Income Protection Benefits Well American Fidelity Assurance Company — Flexible Spending Accounts www.afadvantage.com Income Protection Benefits William Protection Benefits www.afadvantage.com Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VRA) 866-945-7801 www.trustmarksolutio	Medical Benefits		
Cigna HMO Plan 800-244-6224 www.rigna.com Optum — Chiropractic/Acupuncture Benefits 800-428-6337 www.myoptumhealthphysicalhealthofca.com Wellness Benefits Walker Www.myoptumhealthphysicalhealthofca.com Wellness Benefits N/A www.kp.org/healthylifestyles United Healthcare N/A www.uhc.com Cigna N/A www.uhc.com Dental Benefits Wellness Benefits Wellness Benefits Anthem Blue Cross — Dental Per and DeltaCare HMO Plan — Benefits 866-499-3001 www.deltadentalins.com Vision Benefits Wision Benefits Wellness Benefits MESVision Plan — Basic Life / Nasurance Company — Flexible Spending Accounts — Benefits Wellness Benefits Wellness Benefits Minnesota Life — Basic Life / NasD and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance — Salary Continuation Plan — Benefits Advisors (VBA) — Benefit Adv	Kaiser Permanente HMO Plan	800-464-4000	www.kp.org
Optum — Chiropractic/Acupuncture Benefits 800-428-6337 www.myoptumhealthphysicalhealthofca.com Wellness Benefits N/A www.kp.org/healthylifestyles Kalser Permanente N/A www.kp.org/healthylifestyles United Healthcare N/A www.mycigna.com Cigna N/A www.mycigna.com Dental Benefits Waww.mycigna.com Anthem Blue Cross — Dental Peth Millor 800-627-0004 www.anthem.com/ca Delta Dental — Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan Usion Benefits www.deltadentalins.com MISSION Plan 800-877-6372 www.mesvision.com MESVision Plan 800-877-6372 www.mesvision.com Tax Savings Benefits www.facture www.facture American Fidelity Assurance Company — Flexible Spending Accounts 866-523-1857 www.afadvantage.com Income Protection Benefits www.facture www.ochsinc.com Minnesota Life — Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance 866-523-1857 www.ochsinc.com Voluntary Enrollment Assistance North Enrollment Assistance North Enrollment Assistance Resident Access Code:	United Healthcare HMO and PPO Plans	888-586-6365	www.myuhc.com
Chiropractic/Acupuncture Benefits Wellness Benefits Kaiser Permanente N/A N/A Nwww.kp.org/healthylifestyles N/A www.kp.org/healthylifestyles N/A www.kp.org/healthylifestyles N/A www.wp.com Dental Benefits Anthem Blue Cross — Dental Net HMO Plan B00-627-0004 Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan B66-499-3001 Www.anthem.com/ca Delta Dental Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan B00-877-6372 www.mesvision.com Tax Savings Benefits MESVision Plan B00-877-6372 www.afadvantage.com Tax Savings Benefits Minnesota Life Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D insurance The Hartford Salary Continuation Plan B66-945-7801 Www.afadvantage.com Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) Trustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service B00-918-8877, option 6 877-201-9373 Www.arandountonindividual/file-claim ARG Legal & ID Theft B00-247-4184 Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan B00-943-9179 http://www.calstrs403bcomply.com	Cigna HMO Plan	800-244-6224	www.cigna.com
Wellness Benefits N/A www.kp.org/healthylifestyles United Healthcare N/A www.kp.org/healthylifestyles Cigna N/A www.uhc.com Dental Benefits Waww.mycigna.com Anthem Blue Cross - Dental Net HMO Plan 800-627-0004 www.anthem.com/ca Delta Dental - Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan 866-499-3001 www.deltadentalins.com Vision Benefits Wision Benefits Www.mesvision.com MESVision Plan 800-877-6372 www.mesvision.com Tax Savings Benefits Www.afadvantage.com American Fidelity Assurance Company - Flexible Spending Accounts 866-523-1857 www.afadvantage.com Income Protection Benefits Wision Selecture of the Wision Selecture of the Wision Selecture of Selectur	•		
Käiser Permanente N/A www.kp.org/healthylifestyles United Healthcare N/A www.uhc.com Cigna N/A www.mycigna.com Dental Benefits Www.anthem.com/ca Anthem Blue Cross — Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan 800-627-0004 www.anthem.com/ca Delta Dental — Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan 866-499-3001 www.deltadentalins.com Vision Benefits Www.mesvision.com MeSVision Plan 800-877-6372 www.mesvision.com Tax Savings Benefits Www.afadvantage.com American Fidelity Assurance Company — Flexible Spending Accounts 866-523-1857 www.afadvantage.com Income Protection Benefits Www.ochsinc.com Minnesota Life — Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance 651-665-3789 or 800-392-7295 www.ochsinc.com The Hartford — Salary Continuation Plan 866-945-7801 www.hartfordlife.com Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) 866-797-3236 N/A Trustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service 800-918-8877, option 6 877-201-9373 www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim Cancer Guardian 833-248-2734 www.deltadentalins.com ARAG Legal & ID Theft 800-943-9179 www.deltadentalins.com ARAG Legal & ID Theft 888-625-4809 www.l		800-428-6337	www.myoptumhealthphysicalhealthofca.com
United Healthcare N/A N/A Www.uhc.com Cigna N/A N/A Www.mycigna.com Dental Benefits Anthem Blue Cross — Dental Net HMO Plan Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan Bob-827-0004 Www.methacincom/ca Delta Dental — Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan Soo-877-6372 Www.mesvision.com Tax Savings Benefits MESVision Plan American Fidelity Assurance Company — Flexible Spending Accounts Income Protection Benefits Minnesota Life — Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) Trustmark Customer Care Team Customer Care Team Customer Service 800-918-8877, option 6 877-201-9373 Cancer Guardian Ray Benefit AG Benefits Caistras 403(b) Plan N/A Www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA) Retirement Benefits Caistras 403(b) Plan N/A N/A Www.calstrs403bcomply.com	Wellness Benefits		
Cigna N/A www.mycigna.com Dental Benefits Anthem Blue Cross — Dental Net HMO Plan Belta Dental — Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan Se6-499-3001 Www.deltadentalins.com Vision Benefits MESVision Plan Rax Savings Benefits American Fidelity Assurance Company—Flexible Spending Accounts Income Protection Benefits Minnesota Life — Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D insurance Vision Plan — Salary Continuation Plan Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) Trustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service Ray Delta Dental Reversible Plans Employee Assistance Benefits Optum Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Retirement Benefits Anthem Blue Cross 800-943-9179 N/A N/A N/A Www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA) Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan N/A N/A N/A N/A Www.calstrs403bcomply.com	Kaiser Permanente	N/A	www.kp.org/healthylifestyles
Dental Benefits Anthem Blue Cross — Dental Net HMO Plan 800-627-0004 www.anthem.com/ca Delta Dental PO and DeltaCare HMO Plan — Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan Vision Benefits www.deltadentalins.com MESVision Plan Tax Savings Benefits www.mesvision.com American Fidelity Assurance Company — Flexible Spending Accounts 866-523-1857 www.afadvantage.com Income Protection Benefits www.ochsinc.com Minnesota Life — Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance 651-665-3789 or 800-392-7295 www.ochsinc.com The Hartford — Salary Continuation Plan 866-945-7801 www.hartfordlife.com Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) 866-797-3236 N/A Trustmark Claims Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service 800-918-8877, option 6 877-201-9373 www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim Cancer Guardian 833-248-2734 www.cancerguardian.com ARAG Legal & ID Theft 800-247-4184 www.cancerguardian.com Employee Assistance Benefits www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA) Optum Employee Assistance Program (EAP) 888-625-4809 www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA) Retirement Benefits http://www.calstrs403bcomply.com	United Healthcare	N/A	www.uhc.com
Anthem Blue Cross — Dental Net HMO Plan Blue Cross — Dental Net HMO Plan Blue Dental — Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan Blue PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan Blue PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan Www.deltadentalins.com Wision Benefits MESVision Plan Blue Revision Plan Blue Svarings Benefits American Fidelity Assurance Company — Flexible Spending Accounts Income Protection Benefits Minnesota Life — Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance Blue Hartford — Salary Continuation Plan Se66-945-7801 Www.hartfordlife.com Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) Trustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service B800-918-8877, option 6 877-201-9373 Www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim Claims Customer Service B800-247-4184 Www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim — www.aRAGlegal.com/myinfo email: clientservices@cancerguardian.com — www.ARAGlegal.com/myinfo email: service@ARAGlegal.com/myinfo email: se	Cigna	N/A	www.mycigna.com
Delta Dental Delta Dental Delta Dental Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan 866-499-3001 866-499-3001 Www.deltadentalins.com Www.deltadentalins.com 800-877-6372 Www.mesvision.com MESVision Plan 800-877-6372 Www.mesvision.com Tax Savings Benefits American Fidelity Assurance Company Flexible Spending Accounts Income Protection Benefits Minnesota Life Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D nad Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance 800-392-7295 The Hartford Salary Continuation Plan Se6-945-7801 Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) Trustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service 800-918-8877, option 6 877-201-9373 Www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim Claims Customer Service ARAG Legal & ID Theft 800-247-4184 Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Retirement Benefits Caistrs 403(b) Plan 800-943-9179 http://www.caistrs403bcomply.com	Dental Benefits		
Dental PPO and DeltaCare HMO Plan 866-499-3001 www.deltadentalins.com Vision Benefits WESVision Plan 800-877-6372 www.mesvision.com Tax Savings Benefits West and the process of the part of the		800-627-0004	www.anthem.com/ca
MESVision Plan800-877-6372www.mesvision.comTax Savings BenefitsAmerican Fidelity Assurance Company – Flexible Spending Accounts866-523-1857www.afadvantage.comIncome Protection BenefitsWinnesota Lifewww.afadvantage.comBasic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance651-665-3789 or 800-392-7295www.ochsinc.comThe Hartford — Salary Continuation Plan866-945-7801www.hartfordlife.comVoluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA)866-797-3236N/ATrustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service800-918-8877, option 6 877-201-9373www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claimCancer Guardian833-248-2734www.cancerguardian.com email: clientservices@cancerguardian.comARAG Legal & ID Theft800-247-4184www.ARAGlegal.com/myinfo email: service@ARAGlegal.com Access Code: 18453sanEmployee Assistance Benefitswww.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA)Optum Employee Assistance Program (EAP)888-625-4809www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA)Retirement Benefitshttp://www.calstrs403bcomply.com		866-499-3001	www.deltadentalins.com
Tax Savings Benefits American Fidelity Assurance Company - Flexible Spending Accounts Income Protection Benefits Minnesota Life - Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance - Salary Continuation Plan Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) Trustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service Cancer Guardian ARAG Legal & ID Theft Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Retirement Benefits CalsTRS 403(b) Plan 800-943-9179 http://www.calstrs403bcomply.com	Vision Benefits		
American Fidelity Assurance Company - Flexible Spending Accounts Income Protection Benefits Minnesota Life - Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance The Hartford - Salary Continuation Plan Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) Trustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service Cancer Guardian 800-918-8877, option 6 877-201-9373 Www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim Www.aracerguardian.com email: clientservices@cancerguardian.com email: clientservices@cancerguardian.com ARAG Legal & ID Theft 800-247-4184 Employee Assistance Benefits Optum Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan 800-943-9179 http://www.calstrs403bcomply.com	MESVision Plan	800-877-6372	www.mesvision.com
Flexible Spending Accounts Income Protection Benefits Minnesota Life - Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance The Hartford - Salary Continuation Plan Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) Trustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service ARAG Legal & ID Theft ARAG Legal & ID Theft Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan Minnesota Life - Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary 651-665-3789 or 800-392-7295 Www.ochsinc.com www.hartfordlife.com Www.hartfordlife.com Www.hartfordlife.com www.hartfordlife.com www.hartfordlife.com www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.arancerguardian.com email: clientservices@cancerguardian.com email: service@ARAGlegal.com/myinfo email: service@ARAGlegal.com/Access Code: 18453san Employee Assistance Benefits Optum Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan 800-943-9179 http://www.calstrs403bcomply.com	Tax Savings Benefits		
Minnesota Life - Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance651-665-3789 or 800-392-7295www.ochsinc.comThe Hartford 		866-523-1857	www.afadvantage.com
- Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary Life / AD&D Insurance The Hartford - Salary Continuation Plan 866-945-7801 Www.hartfordlife.com Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) Trustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service Cancer Guardian 833-248-2734 Employee Assistance Benefits Optum Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan 866-945-7801 www.chrustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.cancerguardian.com email: clientservices@cancerguardian.com email: service@ARAGlegal.com/myinfo email: service@ARAGlegal.com Access Code: 18453san www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA)	Income Protection Benefits		
- Salary Continuation Plan 866-945-7801 www.hartfordlife.com Voluntary Enrollment Assistance Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA) 866-797-3236 N/A Trustmark Customer Care Team 800-918-8877, option 6 Claims Customer Service 877-201-9373 www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim Cancer Guardian 833-248-2734 www.cancerguardian.com email: clientservices@cancerguardian.com www.ARAGlegal.com/myinfo email: service@ARAGlegal.com/myinfo ARAG Legal & ID Theft 800-247-4184 email: service@ARAGlegal.com Access Code: 18453san Employee Assistance Benefits Optum Employee Assistance Program (EAP) 888-625-4809 www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA) Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan 800-943-9179 http://www.calstrs403bcomply.com	 Basic Life / AD&D and Voluntary 		www.ochsinc.com
Voluntary Benefit Advisors (VBA)866-797-3236N/ATrustmark Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service800-918-8877, option 6 877-201-9373www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claimCancer Guardian833-248-2734www.cancerguardian.com email: clientservices@cancerguardian.comARAG Legal & ID Theft800-247-4184www.ARAGlegal.com/myinfo email: service@ARAGlegal.com Access Code: 18453sanEmployee Assistance BenefitsVolume Employee Assistance Program (EAP)888-625-4809www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA)Retirement BenefitsVEBAAttp://www.calstrs403bcomply.com		866-945-7801	www.hartfordlife.com
Customer Care Team Claims Customer Service 800-918-8877, option 6 877-201-9373 Cancer Guardian 833-248-2734 ARAG Legal & ID Theft 800-247-4184 Employee Assistance Benefits Optum Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan 800-943-9179 www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim www.cancerguardian.com email: clientservices@cancerguardian.com www.ARAGlegal.com/myinfo email: service@ARAGlegal.com Access Code: 18453san Www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA)		866-797-3236	N/A
ARAG Legal & ID Theft 800-247-4184 Employee Assistance Benefits Optum Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan 800-247-4184 email: clientservices@cancerguardian.com www.ARAGlegal.com/myinfo email: service@ARAGlegal.com Access Code: 18453san www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA)	Customer Care Team		www.trustmarksolutions.com/individual/file-claim
ARAG Legal & ID Theft 800-247-4184 email: service@ARAGlegal.com	Cancer Guardian	833-248-2734	
Optum Employee Assistance Program (EAP) 888-625-4809 www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA) Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan 800-943-9179 http://www.calstrs403bcomply.com	ARAG Legal & ID Theft	800-247-4184	email: service@ARAGlegal.com
Program (EAP) Retirement Benefits CalSTRS 403(b) Plan 888-625-4809 www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA) http://www.calstrs403bcomply.com	Employee Assistance Benefits		
CalSTRS 403(b) Plan 800-943-9179 http://www.calstrs403bcomply.com		888-625-4809	www.liveandworkwell.com (access code: VEBA)
	Retirement Benefits		
CalSTRS Pension2 457 Plan 888-394-2060 www.pension2.com	CalSTRS 403(b) Plan	800-943-9179	http://www.calstrs403bcomply.com
	CalSTRS Pension2 457 Plan	888-394-2060	www.pension2.com

Important Information

Annual Notices

Various state and federal laws require that employers provide disclosure and annual notices to their plan participants. SDUHSD posts all federally required annual notices on the district website for you to download and read at your convenience. SDUHSD distributes all federally required annual notices upon hire and during each annual open enrollment period.

- Medicare Part D Notice of Creditable Coverage
- HIPAA Notice of Privacy Practices
- Women's Health and Cancer Rights Act (WHCRA)
- Newborns' and Mothers' Health Protection Act
- Special Enrollment Rights
- Medicaid & Children's Health Insurance Program

Summary of Benefits and Coverage (SBC)

Health insurance issuers and group health plans are required to provide you with an easy-to-understand summary about your health plan's benefits and coverage, referred to as a Summary of Benefits and Coverage (SBC). This guide is designed to help you understand the medical plan options offered to you by SDUHSD. Please refer to the SBCs and carrier contracts provided by our health plan carriers for additional plan details.



Notes	

Notes



Learn more at www.burnhambenefits.com

This Employee Benefits Guide provides an overview of some of your benefit plan choices. It is for informational purposes only. It is not intended to be an agreement for continued employment. Neither is it a legal plan document. If there is a disagreement between this guide and the plan documents, the plan documents will govern.

In addition, the plans described in this guide are subject to change without notice. Continuation of any benefit plan or coverage is at the company's discretion and in accordance with federal and state laws. If you need additional information or have any questions about the benefit program, please contact the Human Resources Department.